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Nayak, Raghavendra (external)

From: Gururaj TM <gururaj.tm@weikfield.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 5:24 PM
To: Shambharkar, Milan Damodar
Cc: 'Siddarth Jain'
Subject: [EXT] WEIKFIELD JUN'23 PROMO FILE

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the below WEIKFIELD JUN’23 Promo File for your reference, 
 
Kindly activate at your stores and do the needful. 
 

Article code PROMOTIONAL SKU NAME MRP  PROMOTIONAL OFFER Selling 
Price 

LOCATION 
VALIDITY 

From Date To Date Remark Claim 
Per Unit 

365110 WEIKFIELD TOMATO PASTA 64g 28 5 23 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 5 
365111 WEIKFIELD CHEESE PASTA 64g 28 5 23 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 5 
365802 WEIK SOYA SAUCE BOTTLE 200g 60 7 53 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 7 
365804 WEIK GARLIC CHILI SAUCE 200g 60 10 50 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 10 
365805 WEIK GREEN CHILLY SAUCE 200g 60 10 50 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 10 
389559 CHEFS BASKET ELBOW 500g 175 B1G1 87.5 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 78.75 
389560 CHEFS BASKET FUSILLI 500g 175 B1G1 87.5 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 78.75 
413383 WEIKFIELD PENNE PASTA 400g 150 25 125 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 25 
413384 WEIKFIELD ELBOW PASTA 400g 150 25 125 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 25 
413385 WEIKFIELD SPAGHETTIPASTA 400g 175 25 150 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 25 
413386 WEIKFIELD FUSILLI PASTA 400g 150 25 125 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 25 
416376 CHEFS BASKET PENNE 500g 175 B1G1 87.5 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 78.75 
425710 WEIKFIELD TOMATO PASTA 77g 28 5 23 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 5 
428010 Weikfield Mushroom Pasta 77g 28 5 23 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 5 
428011 Weikfield MasalaTwist Pasta77g 28 5 23 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 5 
428012 Weikfield Cheezy Mac Pasta77g 28 5 23 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 5 
434949 Chef'S Basket-Pasta-Macaroni-Pouch-850Gm 100 15 85 All India 01-06-2023 30-06-2023 Off Invoice 15 

 

Gururaj T M 
Area Sales Manager 
Bangalore - Karnataka 
Mob : +91 9731318282 

 

  

 

  

   

 

  

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this transmission is proprietary a 
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nd may contain   
privileged, protected, or confidential information derive 
d from Weikfield group or its   
affiliates relating to official business.  
Any view or opinion expressed in this message   
may be the view of the ind 
ividual and should not automatically be ascribed to Weikfield   
or its aff 
iliates. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named as recipient 
s. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
 review,dissemination, 
or duplication of this communication is strictly pr 
ohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender 
 by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
 
 


